
Page 1 of 3

 
 

 
 

  City Council Workshop & Meeting   
  February 16, 2021 

   Agenda 
                                                                                                               
 

This City Council workshop and meeting will be conducted in Council Chambers. The meeting will be broadcast 
as usual on Great Falls TV (cable channel 11) and on the City of Auburn YouTube channel.  
 
Members of the public may watch in the Community Room, across from Council Chambers. If you attend and 
wish to offer public comment during the meeting, you may do so by speaking at the podium that will be located 
in the Community Room.  
 
We will continue taking public comment in writing for those who are not comfortable attending a public 
meeting at this time, please send your remarks via email to: comments@auburnmaine.gov. Your comments will 
be included in the meeting minutes.  
 

5:30 P.M.  City Council Workshop 

A. Road Reconstruction Report – Dan Goyette (15 minutes) 
B. Spring Clean Up – Dan Goyette (30 minutes) 
C. City Ordinance Review – Phil Crowell (45 minutes)  

 
7:00 P.M.  City Council Meeting - Roll call votes will begin with Councilor Boss 
 
Pledge of Allegiance   

I. Consent Items – All items with an asterisk (*) are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion.  
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council member or a citizen so requests, in 
which event, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal sequence on 
the Agenda.  

1. Order 13-02162021* 
Re-appointing Susan Clements-Dallaire as Registrar of Voters with a term expiration of December 31, 
2022.
 

II. Minutes – February 1, 2021 Regular Council Meeting 

III. Communications, Presentations and Recognitions  

CDBG Annual Report Presentation – Zachary Lenhert 
Council Communications (about and to the community) 



Page 2 of 3

 
IV. Open Session – Members of the public are invited to speak to the Council about any issue directly related 

to City business or any item that does not appear on the agenda.   
                  

V. Unfinished Business  

1. Ordinance 01-02012021 
Amending the zoning map adjusting the boundary to remove the parcel at 186 Main Street from the 
T.4.2 Form Based District and include the parcel in the T.5.1 Form Based Code District. Public hearing 
and second reading. 

VI. New Business  
 

1. Order 14-02162021 
Adopting the Community Development Block Grant’s (CDBG) Consolidated Annual Performance & 
Evaluation Report (CAPER). 
 

2. Ordinance 03-02162021 
Amending Article V. Boards, Commissions, and Committees, Division 1 – Generally, Sec. 2-381 of the 
Code of Ordinances. Public hearing and first reading. 
 

3. Ordinance 04-02162021 
Amending Article V. Boards, Commissions, and Committees, Division 2 – Generally, Sec. 2-430 of the 
Code of Ordinances. Public hearing and first reading. 
 

4. Ordinance 05-02162021 
Amending Article V. Boards, Commissions, and Committees, Division 2 – Generally, Sec. 2-431 of the 
Code of Ordinances. Public hearing and first reading. 
 

5. Ordinance 06-02162021 
Amending Article V. Boards, Commissions, and Committees, Division 2 – Generally, Sec. 2-432 of the 
Code of Ordinances. Public hearing and first reading. 
 

6. Ordinance 07-02162021 
Amending Article V. Boards, Commissions, and Committees, Division 2 – Generally, Sec. 2-433 of the 
Code of Ordinances. Public hearing and first reading. 
 

7. Ordinance 08-02162021 
Amending Article V. Boards, Commissions, and Committees, Division 2 – Generally, Sec. 2-434 of the 
Code of Ordinances 
 

8. Ordinance 09-02162021 
Amending Article V. Boards, Commissions, and Committees, Division 2 – Generally, Sec. 2-435 of the 
Code of Ordinances. Public hearing and first reading. 
 

9. Ordinance 10-02162021 
Amending Article V. Boards, Commissions, and Committees, Division 2 – Generally, Sec. 2-440 of the 
Code of Ordinances. Public hearing and first reading. 



Page 3 of 3

10. Order 15-02162021
Approving the formation of an ad hoc committee to evaluate and recommend changes to the city
ordinance as it pertains to permitting and fees.

Open Session – Members of the public are invited to speak to the Council about any issue directly related
to City business or any item that does not appear on the agenda.

Reports (from sub-committees to Council)
Mayor’s Report
City Councilors’ Reports
City Manager Report
Jill Eastman, Finance Director – January 2021 Final Monthly Report

Executive Session

Economic development, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Sec. 405 (6) (C)

Adjournment



 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 

 
 
Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  February 16, 2021 
 
Author:  Dan Goyette 

Subject:  2021 Construction Season Update 
 
Information:  A short presentation on the upcoming construction season highlighting the various projects that 
will be undertaken this year. 
 

 
City Budgetary Impacts:  Project costs have been previously approved within the City’s Capital Improvement 
Program. 
 

 
Staff Recommended Action: No action required. 
 

 
Previous Meetings and History:  
 

 
City Manager Comments:  
 
 

I concur with the recommendation.  Signature:        
 

Attachments:  
 
 

 



 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 

 
 
Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  February 16, 2021 
 
Author:  Dan Goyette 

Subject:  Bulky Waste Cleanup 
 
Information:  A short presentation on three options for bulky waste pickup. 
 

 
City Budgetary Impacts:  The options that are presented will all have varying cost. 
 

 
Staff Recommended Action: A recommendation by the Council on which direction to proceed. 
 

 
Previous Meetings and History:  
 

 
City Manager Comments:  
 
 

I concur with the recommendation.  Signature:      
 

Attachments:  
 
 

 



 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 
Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  February 16, 2021                                                          
 
Author:  Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk 
 
Subject:  Ordinance Review Process 
 
Information: The Auburn Charter sec. 2.8 states “the city council shall provide for the review of the city’s 
charter and ordinances in their entirety at least once every 15 years”. Council recently completed the review of 
the City Charter and will now begin to review the City Ordinances.
 
Ordinance Section:  Chapter 24 – Human Relations and Services, Article II- General Assistance 
Program.  Section 24-19 Definitions  
  
Ad-Hoc committee is being proposed comprised of Councilor Macleod and Boss to focus on the fees appendix. 
The committee will provide updates at each of the council meetings and will conclude their work by the May 
17th meeting. 

Staff is completing other revisions and will introduce them to council upon completion. At this evenings 
meeting ordinance revision for the forming of the Regulatory Board is being proposed.  

 
City Budgetary Impacts:  None 
 
Staff Recommended Action: Review and recommend changes 
 
 
Previous Meetings and History:  
Charter review discussions October 5, October 26, November 9, November 30. Ordinance review began at 
the 1/19/2021 Council meeting and continued at the 1/25/2021 and 2/1/2021 Council Workshops. 
 
 
City Manager Comments:  
 

I concur with the recommendation.  Signature:    
 
Attachments:  

 



 

CHARTER REVIEW | 2020 
Ordinance Review Form 

 

Current Ordinance 
 

Ordinance Section:  Chapter 24 – Human Relations and Services, Article II- General 
Assistance Program.  Section 24-19 Definitions 
 
Current Language 
Lump sum payment means a one-time or typically nonrecurring sum of money issued to an applicant or 
recipient after an initial application. A lump sum payment includes, but is not limited to, retroactive or 
settlement portions of social security benefits, workers' compensation payments, unemployment 
benefits, disability income, veterans' benefits, severance pay benefits, or money received from 
inheritances, lottery winnings, personal injury awards, property damage claims or divorce settlements. 
The term "lump sum payment" includes only the amount of money available to the applicant after 
payment of required deductions has been made from the gross lump sum payment. The term "lump sum 
payment" does not include conversion of a nonliquid resource to a liquid resource if the liquid resource has 
been used or is intended to be used to replace the converted resource or for other necessary expenses. 
 

Proposed Ordinance 
 

Ordinance Section:  Chapter 24 – Human Relations and Services, Article II – General 
Assistance Program.  Section 24-19 Definitions
New Language: Lump sum payment means a one-time or typically nonrecurring sum of money issued 
to an applicant or recipient after an initial application. A lump sum payment includes, but is not limited to, 
retroactive or settlement portions of social security benefits, workers' compensation payments, 
unemployment benefits, disability income, veterans' benefits, severance pay benefits, or money received 
from inheritances, lottery winnings, personal injury awards, property damage claims or divorce 
settlements. The term "lump sum payment" includes only the amount of money available to the applicant 
after payment of required deductions has been made from the gross lump sum payment. The term "lump 
sum payment" does not include conversion of a nonliquid resource to a liquid resource if the liquid 
resource has been used or is intended to be used to replace the converted resource or for other necessary 
expenses. Federal stimulus checks may not be included as a “lump sum payment”. 
 
 

Reason for proposed change 
Federal stimulus checks are considered a new form of income and must be addressed accordingly. 



 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 

 
 
Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  February 16, 2021  Order: 13-02162021 
 
Author:  Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk 
 
Subject:  Appointment of Registrar of Voters  
 
Information:  The City Council must appoint a Registrar of Voters as outlined in Title 21-A, section 101. 
Sue has served as Deputy Registrar of Voters from 2008 – 2011 and Registrar of Voters since 2011. 
The term expiration for this appointment is 12/31/2022. 
  
21-A, Sec. 101 - The municipal officers of each municipality shall appoint in writing a qualified registrar 
of voters by January 1st of each odd-numbered year. The registrar shall serve for 2 years and until a 
successor is appointed and sworn. The municipal clerk may be appointed to serve as registrar, but the 
term of the clerk has no effect on the term of the registrar. If the clerk is not appointed to serve as 
registrar, the clerk must be appointed by the registrar to serve as a deputy registrar and has the same 
authority as the registrar to make determinations of voter eligibility and to perform the duties of voter 
registration as provided in this Title. 
 

 
City Budgetary Impacts:  N/A 
 
Staff Recommended Action: Recommend passage 
 
Previous Meetings and History: Every two years 
 
City Manager Comments:  
 
 
 

I concur with the recommendation. Signature:      
 
Attachments:  



 

 

Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One 
Brian S. Carrier, Ward Four 
Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 

Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three 
Katherine E. Boss, At Large 

Phillip L. Crowell, Jr., City Manager 

Timothy B. MacLeod, Ward Two 
Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

City Council Order

ORDER 13-02162021 

IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

ORDERED, that the City Council hereby re-appoints Susan Clements-Dallaire as Registrar of 
Voters with a term expiration of December 31, 2022. 









2/10/2021

1

PY2019 Consolidated 
Annual Performance and 
Evaluation Report (CAPER)

By: City of Auburn, Community Development 

PY2019 CAPER

The PY2019 CAPER covers the period of July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020.  It is the final 
program year of the 2015-2019 Consolidated Plan.  In typical years, the CAPER is due 
to HUD by the end of September, but due to the COVID-19 pandemic HUD issued 
blanket waivers for the CAPER deadline.

1

2



2/10/2021

2

Expenses & 
Outcomes

CDBG funds expended in PY2019:
$1,129,624

HOME funds expended in PY2019:
$689,504

529 unique low-mod income 
persons/households assisted

Prevent 
Deterioration of 
Housing Stock

CDBG: 23 completed units assisted 
with CDBG funds; avg: $10,200/unit.  
-13 other units under construction

HOME: 7 completed units assisted 
with HOME funds; avg: $17,267         
-10 other units under construction 

3

4



2/10/2021

3

Support 
Construction of 
New Affordable 
Units
662 Spring Street: 

2 HOME units – $251,707

41 units total

477 Minot Avenue:

2 HOME units - $110,000

36 units total

Other Housing Goals
Goal: Create Mixed Income 
Neighborhoods/Increase Owner 
Occupancy

There are no accomplishments to 
report on HOME-Buyer activities.  It 
is difficult for eligible applicants to 
find affordable houses in the area 
that meet housing standards upon 
purchase.

Goal: Fair Housing

The City had begun discussions 
with other interested organizations 
regarding a landlord-tenant summit 
to discuss Fair Housing topics and 
regulations.  Due to the pandemic, 
those plans were put on hold.

5

6



2/10/2021

4

Improve Parks 
and Community 
Gardens
WWhitney Street Garden:

Agreements are in place for 
construction of the third 
Community Garden.  The activity 
was delayed because of the 
pandemic.

Neighborhood Challenge Grant:

New Auburn Village Signs - $7,400

Make 
Neighborhoods 
Safe and Walkable

Chestnut Street Raised Crosswalk 
and Parking at PAL Center: 
$133,528.90

Library Ave. Neighborhood Road 
Design: $37,325.85

7

8



2/10/2021

5

Promote Jobs 
and 
Development

EEconomic Development Loans:

1 full time low-mod job created

$25,000 Forgivable Loan

Anti-Poverty
Public Services
Auburn Police Department/Work with 
ME; $47,105; 44 persons

Auburn Recreation-Summer Camp 
Scholarships; $15,000; 33 persons

Safe Voices; $11,000; 36 households

Androscoggin Head Start-Promise Early 
Education; $10,000; 35 households

Literacy Volunteers; $8,895; 135 persons

Tedford Housing; $7,000; 7 households

St. Mary’s Nutrition – Community Garden 
Coordination; $8,000; report pending

9

10



2/10/2021

6

Improve Quality 
of Life for 
Seniors

SSenior Community Center Expansion:    $678,953

First Auburn Seniors – 75 people – 2 times a month 

Rec Crafting - 8 to 12 people – 4 times a month 

Age-Friendly Meal – 100-200 people (it really grew 
by February) – once a month 

Age-Friendly Meetup (movies, speakers, etc.) – 30-
50 people – once a month 

SeniorsPlus Education – 10-14 people – 4 times a 
month 

Senior Drop-in – 15-18 people – 4 times a month 

11



 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 
Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  February 16, 2021  Ordinance: 01-02012021 
 
Author:  Eric Cousens, Director of Planning and Permitting 

Subject:  186 Main Street Zoning Map Amendment 
 
Information:  In February of 2018, the City Council chose not to move forward with a zoning amendment that 

would expand the boundary of the T.5.1 Traditional Downtown Center Form Based Code District to include 
the parcel at 186 Main Street.  The Planning Board recommended unanimously (7/0) that the boundary be 
revised as shown on the attached maps and more recently, at the January 12, 2021 Planning Board 
meeting, asked that the City Council reconsider the proposed zoning map amendment.  The implications 
for development at the site are economically significant if we want the downtown to grow at this key 
riverfront location, but relatively minor as far as total land area in each district.  The Current zone, T.4.2, 
allows 3-story structures plus an attic story.  The proposed zone, T.5.1, allows for 4 stories plus an attic 
story.  The increased building height will help make a mixed-use project, with an elevator, viable according 
to interested developers.  This is the public hearing and second.   
 

City Budgetary Impacts:  Increased potential for a larger tax base at the site.   
 

 
Staff Recommended Action: Approve first reading and allow staff to schedule second reading with a public 
hearing for February 16, 2021.   

 
Previous Meetings and History: February 5, 2018 Council Meeting, January 25, 2021 Workshop.  Passage of 
first reading on 2-1-2021 
 

 
City Manager Comments:  

I concur with the recommendation.  Signature:     
 

Attachments: Previous 2018 staff report to Council, Images of development potential with the proposed 
change(2),  T.4.2 Standards: 
https://library.municode.com/me/auburn/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH60ZO_ARTIVDIRE_
DIV14FOBACO_SDIINGE_S60.549TRDONE2 , 
T.5.1 Standards: 
https://library.municode.com/me/auburn/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH60ZO_ARTIVDIRE_
DIV14FOBACO_SDIINGE_S60-550DOTRCE1  



 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 

Council Workshop  Date:  1-22-2018          Ordinance: 01-02052018     
 
Author:  Zach Mosher, City Planner 

Subject:  Zoning Map Amendment at 186 Main St.  

Information:  186 Main St, a city-owned property, has been selected by the City as a valuable downtown 
redevelopment site. During the Staff review period it was determined that the existing zoning of T-4.2 is 
not the appropriate zoning for a more urban type redevelopment of 186 Main Street. The zoning 
amendment would change the zoning at 186 Main St (PID: 231-020) from Traditional Downtown 
Neighborhood (T-4.2) to Traditional Downtown Center (T-5.1). The Traditional Downtown Center (T-5.1) 
zoning for the proposed property will be a positive incentive for redevelopment by taking advantage of 
the increased density and building size that the Form Based Code allows.  186 Main St is located on the 
boundary between the T-4.2 and T-5.2 zoning districts and staff opines that it makes sense to extend the T-
5.1 district to include this parcel and continue the visual character of the properties at 178 Main Street and 
other properties further to the north on Main Street. 

The Planning Board voted unanimously (7-0) to forward a recommendation of APPROVAL on to the City 
Council.  The required Planning Board report is attached with this information sheet.    

 
Advantages: The T-5.1 zoning will allow for a denser, more urban type development than the T-4.2 zoning 
district. 
Disadvantages: None.   

 
City Budgetary Impacts: None 

 
Staff Recommended Action: First reading and recommend passage.  

 
Previous Meetings and History: January 9, 2018 Planning Board meeting- A public hearing was held (no public 
response) and the Planning Board voted 7-0 to forward a positive recommendation to the City Council. All 
Planning Board materials and maps are attached. Workshop presentation on 1/22/2018.  
 
City Manager Comments:  
 

I concur with the recommendation. Signature:       
 
Attachments:  

1. Staff Report for the Planning Board’s January 9, 2018 meeting. 
2. Planning Board report to the City Council.  

  



18
6 

M
ai

n 
St

.

O
W

N
 E

N
TE

R
PR

IS
E

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n/
O

pe
n 

Sp
ac

e

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
C

ity
 C

en
te

r

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Tr

ad
iti

on
al

 C
en

te
r

Tr
ad

iti
on

al
 M

ai
ns

tr
ee

t N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d

Tr
ad

iti
on

al
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d

C
/O

S

T-
4.

1

T-
5.

1

T-
5.

2

T-
4.

2

Main

Miller

Vi
ne

Riverwalk

D
ru

m
m

on
d

Mec
ha

nic
s



Pr
op

os
ed

 Z
on

in
g 

fo
r

18
6 

M
ai

n 
St

.

W
N

 E
N

TE
R

PR
IS

E
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n/

O
pe

n 
Sp

ac
e

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
C

ity
 C

en
te

r

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Tr

ad
iti

on
al

 C
en

te
r

Tr
ad

iti
on

al
 M

ai
ns

tr
ee

t N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d

Tr
ad

iti
on

al
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d

C
/O

S

T-
4.

1

T-
5.

1

T-
5.

2

T-
4.

2

Main

Miller

Riverwalk

D
ru

m
m

on
d

Mechanics



Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One       Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five  
Robert P. Hayes, Ward Two                                                                      Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 
Andrew D. Titus, Ward Three                             David C. Young, At Large 
Alfreda M. Fournier, Ward Four 

 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

 
 

IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

ORDINANCE  01-02052018 
 
BE IT ORDAINED, that the City Council hereby amends the City of Auburn Zoning Ordinance for 
the property located at 186 Main Street (PID # 231-020) from Traditional Downtown 
Neighborhood (T-4.2) to Downtown Traditional Center (T-5.1) as shown on the attached map, 
pursuant to Chapter 60, Article XVII, Division 2 of the Ordinances of the City of Auburn. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 

 

Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One 
Brian S. Carrier, Ward Four 
Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 

Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three 
Katherine E. Boss, At Large 

Phillip L. Crowell, Jr., City Manager 

Timothy B. MacLeod, Ward Two 
Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

City Council Ordinance

ORDINANCE 01-02012021 

IN CITY COUNCIL 
 

Be it ordained, that the Auburn City Council amend the zoning map in the vicinity of 186 Main 
Street.  Specifically, adjusting the boundary to remove the parcel at 186 Main Street from the 
T.4.2 Form Based Code District and include the parcel in the T.5.1 Form Based Code District as 
shown in the attached map labeled Attachment 3 Proposed Zoning.   



 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 

 
 
Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  February 16, 2021                      Order: 14-02162021 
 
Author: Zachary Lenhert 

Subject: Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report (CAPER)
 
Information:  The goal of the Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report (CAPER) is to report and 

assess the progress made towards achieving strategic plan goals.  The CAPER is entered and submitted to 
HUD through the Integrated Disbursement and Information System (IDIS).  The data used in the CAPER 
comes from goals entered into IDIS for the 5-year Consolidated Plan and Annual Action Plan and from 
activity accomplishment reports.   

 
The proposed CAPER is for Program Year 2019 (July 1, 2019 – June 30, 2020), it is the final year of the 2015-
2019 Consolidated Plan.  HUD issued blanket waivers for submission of the CAPER at the beginning of the 
COVID-19 pandemic. 

 

 

City Budgetary Impacts: None 
 

 
Staff Recommended Action: Approve of PY2019 Consolidated Annual Performance and Evaluation Report 
(CAPER) for submission to HUD. 
 

 
Previous Meetings and History: None 
 

 
City Manager Comments:  
 

I concur with the recommendation.  Signature:        
 
Attachments:  
Entire CAPER can be viewed at: https://www.auburnmaine.gov/CMSContent/CDBG/PY2019_CAPER_v1.2.pdf  
PY2019 CAPER Presentation 

 
 



Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One 
Brian S. Carrier, Ward Four 
Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 

Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three 
Katherine E. Boss, At Large 

Phillip L. Crowell, Jr., City Manager 

Timothy B. MacLeod, Ward Two 
Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

City Council Order

ORDER 14-02162021 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED, that the City Council hereby accepts the PY2019 Consolidated Annual Performance 
and Evaluation Report as prepared by Community Development staff for submission to HUD. 



 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 
Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  February 16, 2021            Ordinances: 03-02162021 through 10-02162021                              
 
Author:  Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk 
 
Subject:  Ordinance Review Process 
 
Information: The Auburn Charter sec. 2.8 states “the city council shall provide for the review of the city’s 
charter and ordinances in their entirety at least once every 15 years”. Council recently completed the review of 
the City Charter and will now begin to review the City Ordinances.
 
Several workshops have been held.  
 
City Budgetary Impacts:  None 
 
Staff Recommended Action: public hearing and first reading on Article V. Boards Commissions and 
Committees, Div 1 Sec. 2-381 and Div 2 Sections 2.430 - 435 and 440. 
 
 
Previous Meetings and History:  
Charter review discussions October 5, October 26, November 9, November 30. Ordinance review began at 
the 1/19/2021 Council meeting and continued at the 1/25/2021 and 2/1/2021 Council Workshops. 
 
 
City Manager Comments:  
 

I concur with the recommendation.  Signature:    
 
Attachments:  

 



Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One 
Brian S. Carrier, Ward Four 
Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 

Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three 
Katherine E. Boss, At Large 

Phillip L. Crowell, Jr., City Manager 

Timothy B. MacLeod, Ward Two 
Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

City Council Ordinance

ORDINANCE 03-02162021 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

Be it ordained, that the City Council hereby amends Article V. Boards, Commissions, and 
Committees, Division 1 – Generally, Sec. 2-381 as follows:  

Sec. 2-381. - Established.   
The city has such boards, commissions, committees, agencies, and other subunits of its governing 

authority as are established from time to time by the city Charter or the city council. The school committee 
is established in the city Charter, and information regarding other city boards, commissions, committees, 
agencies, and similar bodies is available in this article and on the city's official website. The council has 
created advisory boards to provide oversight and communication between the various boards,
commissions, and committees as well as the elected officials.  



Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One 
Brian S. Carrier, Ward Four 
Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 

Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three 
Katherine E. Boss, At Large 

Phillip L. Crowell, Jr., City Manager 

Timothy B. MacLeod, Ward Two 
Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

City Council Ordinance

ORDINANCE 04-02162021 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

Be it ordained, that the City Council hereby amend the code of ordinances Article V. Boards, 
Commissions and Committees, Division 2, Sec. 2- 430. 

Sec. 2-430. - Membership; compensation of membersresponsibility.  
A board of assessment regulatory advisoryreview shall be appointed by the city council, consisting 

of five seven members, to serve without compensation. The city council 
shall also appoint three alternate members.  
The purpose of the regulatory advisory board is to perform the responsibilities of the Board of 
Assessment Review, Board of Appeals, and all other regulatory review functions as directed by the city 
council. The board shall develop such rules to govern its meetings (to include meetings dates and times) 
and operations as it deems advisable.   



Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One 
Brian S. Carrier, Ward Four 
Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 

Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three 
Katherine E. Boss, At Large 

Phillip L. Crowell, Jr., City Manager 

Timothy B. MacLeod, Ward Two 
Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

City Council Ordinance

ORDINANCE 05-02162021 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

Be it ordained, that the City Council hereby amend the code of ordinances Article V. Boards, 
Commissions and Committees, Division 2, Sec. 2-431.  

Sec. 2-431. - Term of members.   
The initial terms of office of the members of the regulatory advisory board of assessment review shall

be staggered terms. The city council shall annually appoint one member to serve on the board for 
a fivethree-year term. The initial terms of the alternate members of the board shall be staggered. Their 
successors shall be appointed for fivethree-year terms.  



Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One 
Brian S. Carrier, Ward Four 
Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 

Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three 
Katherine E. Boss, At Large 

Phillip L. Crowell, Jr., City Manager 

Timothy B. MacLeod, Ward Two 
Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

ORDINANCE 06-02162021 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

Be it ordained, that the City Council hereby amend the code of ordinances Article V. Boards, 
Commissions and Committees, Division 2, Sec. 2- 432. 

Sec. 2-432. Assessment Review Appeals procedure.   
When written application is made by a taxpayer for a review of a refusal by the tax assessor to grant 

a request for an abatement, the board of assessment review shall, within 14 days of the receipt of such 
request, set a date for hearing, of which the applicant shall receive at least seven days' written notice. In 
its conduct of the hearing the board shall act as an impartial panel to receive evidence from the appellant 
and the assessor, advocating for neither party in rendering a decision. The board shall conform that 
decision to all applicable statutes. At such hearing, the applicant shall have the right to be heard in 
person, to present witnesses, to examine the tax assessor and any witnesses presented by him, and to 
be represented by counsel. Upon the evidence presented, the board shall determine whether or not the 
applicant was over-assessed and may grant such reasonable abatement of his assessment as it 
determines to be proper. The board shall give notice to the applicant of its decision and of the reasons 
therefor at the hearing or within a reasonable time thereafter.  



Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One 
Brian S. Carrier, Ward Four 
Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 

Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three 
Katherine E. Boss, At Large 

Phillip L. Crowell, Jr., City Manager 

Timothy B. MacLeod, Ward Two 
Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

City Council Ordinance

ORDINANCE 07-02162021 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

Be it ordained, that the City Council hereby amend the code of ordinances Article V. Boards, 
Commissions and Committees, Division 2, Sec. 2- 433. 

Sec. 2-433. - Quorum.   
The regulatory board of assessment review shall take no official action unless at least three 

members are present; provided, however, that a lesser number may adjourn the proceedings to a later 
time. When a regular member of the board is unable to participate in an appeal, the chair shall designate 
one of the alternate members to replace him.  



Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One 
Brian S. Carrier, Ward Four 
Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 

Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three 
Katherine E. Boss, At Large 

Phillip L. Crowell, Jr., City Manager 

Timothy B. MacLeod, Ward Two 
Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

City Council Ordinance

ORDINANCE 08-02162021 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

Be it ordained, that the City Council hereby amend the code of ordinances Article V. Boards, 
Commissions and Committees, Division 2, Sec. 2- 434. 

Sec. 2-434. - Rules and regulations for conduct of hearings.   
The regulatory board of assessment review may establish such rules and regulations governing the 

conduct of hearings before it as it may deem necessary consistent with this Code and with state law.  



Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One 
Brian S. Carrier, Ward Four 
Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 

Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three 
Katherine E. Boss, At Large 

Phillip L. Crowell, Jr., City Manager 

Timothy B. MacLeod, Ward Two 
Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

City Council Ordinance

ORDINANCE 09-02162021 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

Be it ordained, that the City Council hereby amend the code of ordinances Article V. Boards, 
Commissions and Committees, Division 2, Sec. 2- 435. 

Sec. 2-435. - Legal counsel.   
The regulatory board of assessment review may have legal counsel present during any appeal 

hearing to advise on points of law and to assist the board in drafting its final decision.  



Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One 
Brian S. Carrier, Ward Four 
Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 

Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three 
Katherine E. Boss, At Large 

Phillip L. Crowell, Jr., City Manager 

Timothy B. MacLeod, Ward Two 
Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

ORDINANCE 10-02162021 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

Be it ordained, that the City Council hereby amend the code of ordinances Article V. Boards, 
Commissions and Committees, Division 2, Sec. 2- 440. 

 
 



 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 
 
 
 
Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  February 16, 2021                Order: 15-02162021 

Author:  Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk 

Subject:  Formation of an ad hoc committee on City fees 

 

Information:  

This is to approve the formation of an ad hoc committee to evaluate and recommend changes to the 
city ordinance as it pertains to permitting and fees. The committee will provide regular updates to the 
city council and present the final recommendation for adoption on May 17th. Councilor Tim MacLeod 
and Councilor Katie Boss will serve on this committee with staff support.  

 

City Budgetary Impacts:  N/A 

 

Staff Recommended Action:  Consider passage of the order 

 

Previous Meetings and History: Fees were discussed at the 1/25/2021 Council workshop 

 

City Manager Comments:  

I concur with the recommendation. Signature:    

 

Attachments:  



Holly C. Lasagna, Ward One 
Brian S. Carrier, Ward Four 
Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 

Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three 
Katherine E. Boss, At Large 

Phillip L. Crowell, Jr., City Manager 

Timothy B. MacLeod, Ward Two 
Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five 
Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

City Council Order

ORDER 15-02162021 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED, that the City Council hereby approves the formation of an ad hoc committee to 
evaluate and recommend changes to the city ordinances as it pertains to permitting and fees. 
Councilors Tim MacLeod and Katie Boss will serve on the committee with staff support. The 
committee will provide regular updates to the City Council and present the final 
recommendation for adoption on May 17, 2021. 



City of Auburn, Maine 
“Maine’s City of Opportunity” 

 

Financial Services 
 
 
 
 

TO: Phillip Crowell, City Manager 

FROM:        Jill Eastman, Finance Director 

REF: January 2021 Financial Report 

DATE: February 8, 2021 

The following is a discussion regarding the significant variances found in the City’s January financial 
report. Please note that although the monthly financial report contains amounts reported by the School 
Department, this discussion is limited to the City’s financial results and does not attempt to explain any 
variances for the School Department. 

The City has completed its seventh month of the current fiscal year. As a guideline for tracking 
purposes, revenues and expenditures should amount to approximately 58.3% of the annual budget. 
However, not all costs and revenues are distributed evenly throughout the year; individual line items 
can vary based upon cyclical activity. 

Revenues 
 

Revenues collected through January 31st, including the school department were $3,797,657 or 58.64%, 
of the budget. The municipal revenues including property taxes were $37,920,016, or 59.41% of the 
budget which is more than the same period last year by 6.20%. The accounts listed below are 
noteworthy. 

A. The current year tax revenue is at 58.17% as compared to 52.58% last year. This is a 
$2,964,709 increase over last year. The reason for this difference is due to the timing of 
receiving the BETE (Business Equipment Tax Exemption) reimbursement from the State. 
Last year this was received at the end of March and this year it was received in December. 
The second payment is due March 15th.  

B. Excise tax for the month of January is at 69.86%. This is an increase of  $345,595 over FY 
20. Our excise revenues for FY21 are 11.56% above projections as of January 31, 2021. 

 
60 Court Street Suite 411 Auburn, ME 04210 

(207) 333-6600 Voice (207) 333-6601 Automated (207) 333-6620 Fax 
www.auburnmaine.org 



C. State Revenue Sharing at the end of January is 77.27% or $2,092,676. This is an increase 
of $471,163 over last January. 

 
 
 

Expenditures 

City expenditures through January 2021 were $30,676,874 or 66.79%, of the budget. This is an 
increase of  18.72% more than the same period last year. Noteworthy variances are: 

 
A. Fiscal Services are higher than last year by 5.68%. The major increases are debt service 

and Worker’s Comp Transfer. This transfer was made earlier in the year in FY 21 than in FY 
20. 

B. Public Safety is higher due to the Fire & EMS Department transfer to Capital Reserves of 
$150,000 was made earlier this year than in prior years. 

 
Investments 

This section contains an investment schedule as of January 31st. Currently the City’s funds are 
earning an average interest rate of 0.58% compared to 1.87% in 2020. 

 
 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Jill M. Eastman 
Finance Director 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2



UNAUDITED UNAUDITED AUDITED
January 31 December 31 Increase JUNE 30

2021 2020 (Decrease) 2020
ASSETS

CASH 12,994,759$ 13,214,982$ (220,222)$ 14,712,549$
RECEIVABLES -
  ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES 1,315,499 1,243,217 72,283 1,845,860
  TAXES RECEIVABLE-CURRENT 20,677,463 21,185,057 (507,594) 185,234
  DELINQUENT TAXES 759,740 760,847 (1,107) 746,904
  TAX LIENS 788,671 867,173 (78,502) 1,487,686
PREPAID EXPENSES 753,070
 NET DUE TO/FROM OTHER FUNDS 3,988,836 5,717,958 (1,729,123) 2,575,964

TOTAL ASSETS 40,524,968$ 42,989,233$ (2,464,265)$ 22,307,267$

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (219,606)$ (53,702)$ (165,904)$ (936,432)$
PAYROLL LIABILITIES (916,870) (704,864) (212,006) (253,541)
ACCRUED PAYROLL (19) (19) - (4,485,020)
PREPAID TAXES (258,316)
STATE FEES PAYABLE (66,487) (45,914) (20,573) -
ESCROWED AMOUNTS (31,107) (31,095) (12) -
DEFERRED REVENUE (22,186,488) (22,773,691) 587,203 (2,060,409)

     TOTAL LIABILITIES (23,420,577)$ (23,609,285)$ 188,708$ (7,993,718)$

FUND BALANCE - UNASSIGNED/ASSIGNED (14,306,755)$ (16,344,521)$ 2,037,766.28$ (11,515,913)$
FUND BALANCE - RESTRICTED (1,364,114) (2,273,457) 909,343$ (1,364,114)
FUND BALANCE - NON SPENDABLE (1,433,522) (761,970) (671,552.00) (1,433,522)

     TOTAL FUND BALANCE (17,104,391)$ (19,379,948)$ 2,275,557$ (14,313,549)$

     TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE (40,524,968)$ (42,989,233)$ 2,464,265$ (22,307,267)$

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
 BALANCE SHEET - CITY GENERAL FUND AND WORKERS COMP FUND 

AS of January 2021, December 2020, and June 2020



REVENUES - GENERAL FUND COMPARATIVE
THROUGH January 31, 2021 VS January 31, 2020

ACTUAL ACTUAL
FY 2021 REVENUES % OF FY 2020 REVENUES % OF

REVENUE SOURCE BUDGET THRU JAN 2021 BUDGET BUDGET THRU JAN 2020 BUDGET VARIANCE
TAXES
  PROPERTY TAX REVENUE- 49,655,498$ 28,885,933$ 58.17% 49,295,498$ 25,921,224$ 52.58% 2,964,709$
  PRIOR YEAR TAX REVENUE -$ 481,767$ -$ 316,558$ 165,209$
  HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION REIMBURSEMENT 1,420,000$ 1,405,540$ 98.98% 1,250,000$ 994,116$ 79.53% 411,424$
  EXCISE 4,112,861$ 2,873,436$ 69.86% 3,910,000$ 2,527,841$ 64.65% 345,595$
  PENALTIES & INTEREST 150,000$ 67,866$ 45.24% 150,000$ 78,449$ 52.30% (10,583)$

     TOTAL TAXES 55,338,359$ 33,714,542$ 60.92% 54,605,498$ 29,838,188$ 54.64% 3,876,354$

LICENSES AND PERMITS
  BUSINESS 166,000$ 139,609$ 84.10% 169,000$ 110,351$ 65.30% 29,258$
  NON-BUSINESS 392,400$ 239,821$ 61.12% 409,000$ 188,519$ 46.09% 51,302$

     TOTAL LICENSES 558,400$ 379,431$ 67.95% 578,000$ 298,870$ 51.71% 80,561$

INTERGOVERNMENTAL ASSISTANCE
  STATE-LOCAL ROAD ASSISTANCE 400,000$ 390,976$ 97.74% 400,000$ 417,352$ 104.34% (26,376)$
  STATE REVENUE SHARING 2,708,312$ 2,092,676$ 77.27% 2,389,669$ 1,621,513$ 67.86% 471,163$
  WELFARE REIMBURSEMENT 90,656$ 21,704$ 23.94% 94,122$ 26,794$ 28.47% (5,090)$
  OTHER STATE AID 32,000$ 10,269$ 32.09% 32,000$ 14,495$ 45.30% (4,226)$
  CITY OF LEWISTON 228,384$ 29,877$ 13.08% 228,384$ -$ 0.00% 29,877$
     TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL ASSISTANCE 3,459,352$ 2,545,502$ 73.58% 3,144,175$ 2,080,154$ 66.16% 465,348$

CHARGE FOR SERVICES
  GENERAL GOVERNMENT 198,440$ 88,673$ 44.69% 148,440$ 62,833$ 42.33% 25,840$
  PUBLIC SAFETY 181,600$ 80,280$ 44.21% 215,600$ 68,977$ 31.99% 11,303$
  EMS TRANSPORT 1,200,000$ 668,864$ 55.74% 1,200,000$ 671,097$ 55.92% (2,233)$

     TOTAL CHARGE FOR SERVICES 1,580,040$ 837,818$ 53.03% 1,564,040$ 802,907$ 51.34% 34,911$

FINES 
  PARKING TICKETS & MISC FINES 55,000$ 15,455$ 28.10% 55,000$ 24,379$ 44.33% (8,924)$

MISCELLANEOUS
  INVESTMENT INCOME 80,000$ 32,095$ 40.12% 70,000$ 88,965$ 127.09% (56,870)$
  RENTS 35,000$ 28,632$ 81.81% 35,000$ 14,428$ 41.22% 14,204$
  UNCLASSIFIED 10,000$ 134,101$ 1341.01% 10,000$ 50,124$ 501.24% 83,977$
  COMMERCIAL SOLID WASTE FEES -$ 37,667$ -$ 36,383$ 1,284$
  SALE OF PROPERTY 25,000$ 70,147$ 280.59% 20,000$ 15,917$ 79.59% 54,230$
  RECREATION PROGRAMS/ARENA -$
  MMWAC HOST FEES 230,000$ 115,750$ 50.33% 225,000$ 134,331$ 59.70% (18,581)$
  TRANSFER IN: TIF 1,117,818$ -$ 0.00% 1,117,818$ -$ 0.00% -$
  TRANSFER IN: Other Funds 578,925$ -$ 0.00% 566,011$ -$ 0.00% -$
  ENERGY EFFICIENCY -$
  CDBG 214,430$ -$ 0.00% 214,430$ -$ 0.00% -$
  UTILITY REIMBURSEMENT 20,000$ 8,877$ 44.39% 20,000$ 8,652$ 43.26% 225$
  CITY FUND BALANCE CONTRIBUTION 527,500$ -$ 0.00% 527,500$ -$ 0.00% -$

     TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 2,838,673$ 427,269$ 15.05% 2,805,759$ 348,800$ 12.43% 78,469$

TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES 63,829,824$ 37,920,016$ 59.41% 62,752,472$ 33,393,298$ 53.21% 4,526,718$

SCHOOL REVENUES
  EDUCATION SUBSIDY 26,217,074$ 15,618,568$ 59.57% 25,851,656$ 15,479,657$ 59.88% 138,911$
  EDUCATION 717,415$ 259,073$ 36.11% 711,224$ 330,662$ 46.49% (71,589)$
  SCHOOL FUND BALANCE CONTRIBUTION 970,862$ -$ 0.00% 877,296$ -$ 0.00% -$

TOTAL SCHOOL 27,905,351$ 15,877,641$ 56.90% 27,440,176$ 15,810,319$ 57.62% 67,322$

GRAND TOTAL REVENUES 91,735,175$ 53,797,657$ 58.64% 90,192,648$ 49,203,617$ 54.55% 4,594,040$

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE



Unaudited Unaudited
FY 2021 EXP % OF FY 2020 EXP % OF

DEPARTMENT BUDGET THRU JAN 2021 BUDGET BUDGET THRU JAN 2020 BUDGET VARIANCE
ADMINISTRATION
   MAYOR AND COUNCIL 99,000$ 55,935$ 56.50% 123,137$ 83,079$ 67.47% (27,144)$
   CITY MANAGER 776,095$ 383,300$ 49.39% 582,119$ 338,865$ 58.21% 44,435$
   CITY CLERK 216,946$ 122,620$ 56.52% 207,139$ 104,157$ 50.28% 18,463$
   FINANCIAL SERVICES 751,849$ 428,102$ 56.94% 734,597$ 427,846$ 58.24% 256$
   HUMAN RESOURCES 157,057$ 86,559$ 55.11% 153,182$ 85,092$ 55.55% 1,467$
   INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 609,260$ 517,262$ 84.90% 713,729$ 575,796$ 80.67% (58,534)$

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 2,610,207$ 1,593,778$ 61.06% 2,513,903$ 1,614,835$ 64.24% (21,057)$

COMMUNITY SERVICES
   ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 1,339,047$ 559,082$ 41.75% 1,333,724$ 651,496$ 48.85% (92,414)$
   HEALTH & SOCIAL SERVICES 199,282$ 72,389$ 36.32% 211,371$ 86,158$ 40.76% (13,769)$
   RECREATION & SPORTS TOURISM 520,474$ 351,285$ 67.49% 448,575$ 302,559$ 67.45% 48,726$
   PUBLIC LIBRARY 1,031,533$ 687,689$ 66.67% 1,006,217$ 681,237$ 67.70% 6,452$

TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES 3,090,336$ 1,670,445$ 54.05% 2,999,887$ 1,721,450$ 57.38% (51,005)$

FISCAL SERVICES
   DEBT SERVICE 7,577,735$ 6,859,092$ 90.52% 7,334,690$ 6,424,559$ 87.59% 434,533$
   FACILITIES 667,494$ 437,758$ 65.58% 667,128$ 532,598$ 79.83% (94,840)$
   WORKERS COMPENSATION 641,910$ 641,910$ 100.00% 637,910$ -$ 0.00% 641,910$
   WAGES & BENEFITS 6,840,635$ 3,723,435$ 54.43% 6,797,826$ 3,579,568$ 52.66% 143,867$
   EMERGENCY RESERVE (10108062-670000) 461,230$ (2,500)$ -0.54% 445,802$ -$ 0.00% (2,500)$

TOTAL FISCAL SERVICES 16,189,004$ 11,659,695$ 72.02% 15,883,356$ 10,536,725$ 66.34% 1,122,970$

PUBLIC SAFETY
   FIRE & EMS DEPARTMENT 5,302,131$ 3,118,696$ 58.82% 5,211,262$ 2,950,718$ 56.62% 167,978$
   POLICE DEPARTMENT 4,332,339$ 2,450,191$ 56.56% 4,275,323$ 2,472,502$ 57.83% (22,311)$

TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 9,634,470$ 5,568,887$ 57.80% 9,486,585$ 5,423,220$ 57.17% 145,667$

PUBLIC WORKS
   PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 4,979,329$ 2,567,678$ 51.57% 4,836,798$ 2,624,207$ 54.26% (56,529)$
   SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL* 1,051,318$ 526,902$ 50.12% 1,030,500$ 501,150$ 48.63% 25,752$
   WATER AND SEWER 792,716$ 585,902$ 73.91% 645,216$ 474,537$ 73.55% 111,365$

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 6,823,363$ 3,680,482$ 53.94% 6,512,514$ 3,599,894$ 55.28% 80,588$

INTERGOVERNMENTAL PROGRAMS
   AUBURN-LEWISTON AIRPORT 170,000$ 167,110$ 98.30% 191,000$ 189,200$ 99.06% (22,090)$
   E911 COMMUNICATION CENTER 1,134,304$ 850,916$ 75.02% 1,134,304$ 840,913$ 74.13% 10,003$
   LATC-PUBLIC TRANSIT 331,138$ -$ 0.00% 331,138$ 331,138$ 100.00% (331,138)$
   ARTS & CULTURE AUBURN 10,000$ 10,000$
   TAX SHARING 260,000$ -$ 0.00% 270,000$ 5,398$ 2.00% (5,398)$

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL 1,905,442$ 1,028,026$ 53.95% 1,926,442$ 1,366,649$ 70.94% (338,623)$

COUNTY TAX 2,629,938$ 2,629,938$ 100.00% 2,482,721$ 2,482,721$ 100.00% 147,217$
TIF (10108058-580000) 3,049,803$ 2,845,623$ 93.31% 3,049,803$ -$ 0.00% 2,845,623$
OVERLAY -$ -$ -$ -$ -$

-$
TOTAL CITY DEPARTMENTS 45,932,563$ 30,676,874$ 66.79% 44,855,211$ 26,745,494$ 59.63% 3,931,380$

EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 45,802,612$ 20,831,516$ 45.48% 45,337,437$ 21,302,633$ 46.99% (471,117)$

TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 91,735,175$ 51,508,390$ 56.15% 90,192,648$ 48,048,127$ 53.27% 3,460,263$

 CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
EXPENDITURES - GENERAL FUND COMPARATIVE

THROUGH January 31, 2021 VS January 31, 2020



C
IT

Y 
O

F 
AU

B
U

R
N

, M
AI

N
E

IN
VE

ST
M

EN
T 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
AS

 O
F 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

31
, 2

02
1

B
AL

AN
C

E
B

AL
AN

C
E

IN
TE

R
ES

T
IN

VE
ST

M
EN

T
FU

N
D

Ja
nu

ar
y 

31
, 2

02
1

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

0
R

AT
E

AN
D

R
O

SC
O

G
G

IN
 B

AN
K

44
9

C
AP

IT
AL

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

3,
83

0,
95

5.
44

$
6,

82
8,

91
0.

89
$

0.
35

%
AN

D
R

O
SC

O
G

G
IN

 B
AN

K
50

2
SR

-T
IF

 
1,

04
8,

16
2.

51
$

1,
04

7,
82

2.
33

$
0.

35
%

AN
D

R
O

SC
O

G
G

IN
 B

AN
K

83
6

G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

5,
51

2,
28

6.
23

$
5,

51
0,

51
6.

02
$

0.
35

%
AN

D
R

O
SC

O
G

G
IN

 B
AN

K
80

1
W

O
R

KE
R

S 
C

O
M

P
52

,3
62

.3
3

$
52

,3
45

.3
4

$
0.

35
%

AN
D

R
O

SC
O

G
G

IN
 B

AN
K

68
4

EM
S 

C
AP

IT
AL

 R
ES

ER
VE

33
8,

55
7.

00
$

33
8,

44
7.

15
$

0.
35

%
AN

D
R

O
SC

O
G

G
IN

 B
AN

K
41

4
IN

G
ER

SO
LL

 T
U

R
F 

FA
C

IL
IT

Y
22

6,
05

6.
76

$
22

5,
98

3.
39

$
0.

35
%

AN
D

R
O

SC
O

G
G

IN
 B

AN
K

08
88

EL
H

S 
FU

N
D

R
AI

SI
N

G
 

61
,8

51
.7

9
$

61
,8

31
.7

2
$

0.
35

%
AN

D
R

O
SC

O
G

G
IN

 B
AN

K
EL

H
S 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 B
AN

4,
72

5,
42

1.
74

$
4,

72
3,

86
9.

24
$

0.
35

%
AN

D
R

O
SC

O
G

G
IN

 B
AN

K
06

27
ST

 L
O

U
IS

 B
EL

LS
 F

U
N

D
R

AI
SI

N
G

15
,3

21
.2

6
$

15
,3

16
.2

9
$

0.
35

%
N

O
R

TH
ER

N
 C

AP
IT

AL
02

15
5

G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

50
0,

00
0.

00
$

50
0,

00
0.

00
$

1.
70

%
N

O
R

TH
ER

N
 C

AP
IT

AL
02

15
5

G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

50
0,

00
0.

00
$

50
0,

00
0.

00
$

1.
55

%

G
R

AN
D

 T
O

TA
L

16
,8

10
,9

75
.0

6
$

19
,8

05
,0

42
.3

7
$

0.
58

%



Be
gi

nn
in

g
En

di
ng

Ba
la

nc
e

Ba
la

nc
e

1/
1/

20
21

N
ew

 C
ha

rg
es

Pa
ym

en
ts

Re
fu

nd
s

Ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

W
rit

e-
O

ffs
1/

31
/2

02
1

Bl
ue

cr
os

s
3,

39
7.

52
$ 

   
   

9,
29

1.
15

$ 
   

   
 

(4
,0

04
.3

2)
$ 

   
   

(2
,9

87
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

  
5,

69
7.

35
$ 

   
  

In
te

rc
ep

t
20

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

20
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

(2
00

.0
0)

$ 
   

   
   

 
10

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
30

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

M
ed

ic
ar

e
87

,3
64

.4
0

$ 
   

 
11

0,
48

2.
60

$ 
   

(3
2,

05
9.

30
)

$ 
   

 
19

2.
48

$ 
   

   
   

 
(4

5,
98

0.
24

)
$ 

   
  

11
9,

99
9.

94
$ 

 
M

ed
ic

ai
d

24
,0

86
.6

2
$ 

   
 

56
,6

21
.8

0
$ 

   
  

(2
0,

09
6.

01
)

$ 
   

 
(5

,3
89

.4
7)

$ 
   

   
  

55
,2

22
.9

4
$ 

   
O

th
er

/C
om

m
er

ci
al

66
,3

72
.0

2
$ 

   
 

16
,9

84
.0

0
$ 

   
  

(7
,6

45
.9

4)
$ 

   
   

(6
7.

53
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

(1
4,

76
6.

63
)

$ 
   

 
60

,8
75

.9
2

$ 
   

Pa
tie

nt
11

5,
93

2.
33

$ 
 

9,
70

5.
60

$ 
   

   
 

(1
0,

16
3.

37
)

$ 
   

 
(3

,4
35

.4
8)

$ 
   

   
  

11
2,

03
9.

08
$ 

 
W

or
ke

r's
 C

om
p

1,
01

8.
64

$ 
   

   
1,

01
8.

64
$ 

   
  

TO
TA

L
29

8,
37

1.
53

$ 
 

20
3,

28
5.

15
$ 

  
(7

4,
16

8.
94

)
$ 

   
 

19
2.

48
$ 

   
   

   
(5

7,
75

9.
72

)
$ 

   
  

(1
4,

76
6.

63
)

$ 
   

 
35

5,
15

3.
87

$ 
 

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
21

EM
S 

BI
LL

IN
G 

SU
M

M
AR

Y 
O

F 
AC

TI
VI

TY
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
02

0 
- J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
1

Re
po

rt
 a

s o
f J

an
ua

ry
 3

1,
 2

02
1



Ju
ly

Au
gu

st
Se

pt
O

ct
N

ov
De

c
Ja

n
%

 o
f

20
20

20
20

20
20

20
20

20
20

20
20

20
21

To
ta

ls
To

ta
l

Bl
ue

cr
os

s
6,

39
6.

80
$ 

   
   

3,
99

2.
80

$ 
   

   
5,

65
1.

00
$ 

   
   

3,
59

7.
40

$ 
   

   
17

,4
49

.8
0

$ 
   

 
9,

29
1.

15
$ 

   
   

9,
29

1.
15

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

55
,6

70
.1

0
$ 

   
   

 
4.

06
%

In
te

rc
ep

t
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

20
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
0.

03
%

M
ed

ic
ar

e
16

9,
04

6.
60

$ 
 

95
,8

29
.0

0
$ 

   
 

88
,4

68
.0

0
$ 

   
 

60
,5

59
.6

0
$ 

   
 

15
7,

43
6.

80
$ 

 
11

0,
48

2.
60

$ 
 

11
0,

48
2.

60
$ 

   
   

   
79

2,
30

5.
20

$ 
   

  
57

.8
3%

M
ed

ic
ai

d
61

,5
60

.6
0

$ 
   

 
40

,4
18

.2
0

$ 
   

 
40

,0
41

.0
0

$ 
   

 
30

,4
92

.6
0

$ 
   

 
55

,8
12

.8
0

$ 
   

 
56

,6
21

.8
0

$ 
   

 
56

,6
21

.8
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
34

1,
56

8.
80

$ 
   

  
24

.9
3%

O
th

er
/C

om
m

er
cia

l
22

,4
12

.6
0

$ 
   

 
12

,6
39

.4
0

$ 
   

 
14

,3
47

.2
0

$ 
   

 
9,

24
6.

40
$ 

   
   

25
,1

39
.0

0
$ 

   
 

16
,9

84
.0

0
$ 

   
 

16
,9

84
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
7,

75
2.

60
$ 

   
  

8.
59

%
Pa

tie
nt

8,
52

1.
20

$ 
   

   
10

,1
14

.8
0

$ 
   

 
4,

01
2.

40
$ 

   
   

8,
05

8.
40

$ 
   

   
9,

16
0.

00
$ 

   
   

9,
70

5.
60

$ 
   

   
9,

70
5.

60
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
59

,2
78

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

4.
33

%
W

or
ke

r's
 C

om
p

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

88
2.

20
$ 

   
   

   
1,

54
2.

00
$ 

   
   

71
7.

20
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

14
1.

40
$ 

   
   

   
 

0.
23

%

TO
TA

L
26

7,
93

7.
80

$ 
 

16
2,

99
4.

20
$ 

  
15

3,
40

1.
80

$ 
 

11
3,

49
6.

40
$ 

 
26

5,
71

5.
60

$ 
 

20
3,

28
5.

15
$ 

 
20

3,
28

5.
15

$ 
   

   
   

1,
37

0,
11

6.
10

$ 
  

10
0.

00
%

Ju
ly

Au
gu

st
Se

pt
O

ct
N

ov
De

c
Ja

n
%

 o
f

20
20

20
20

20
20

20
20

20
20

20
20

20
21

To
ta

ls
To

ta
l

Bl
ue

cr
os

s
7

5
7

4
21

11
15

70
3.

78
%

In
te

rc
ep

t
0

0
0

0
0

2
2

4
0.

22
%

M
ed

ic
ar

e
21

5
14

4
11

3
77

24
5

16
2

13
8

10
94

59
.0

7%
M

ed
ic

ai
d

81
63

52
39

73
65

64
43

7
23

.6
0%

O
th

er
/C

om
m

er
cia

l
33

23
20

12
37

26
21

17
2

9.
29

%
Pa

tie
nt

11
15

5
10

12
7

10
70

3.
78

%
W

or
ke

r's
 C

om
p

0
1

2
1

1
5

0.
27

%

TO
TA

L
34

7
25

0
19

8
14

4
38

9
27

4
25

0
18

52
10

0.
00

%

Re
po

rt
 a

s o
f D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

02
0

Ju
ly

 1
, 2

02
0 

- J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

1

EM
S 

BI
LL

IN
G 

BR
EA

KD
O

W
N

 -T
O

TA
L C

HA
RG

ES
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
02

0 
- J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
1

EM
S 

BI
LL

IN
G 

BR
EA

KD
O

W
N

 -T
O

TA
L C

O
UN

T

Re
po

rt
 a

s o
f D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

02
0



Cu
rr

en
t

31
-6

0
61

-9
0

91
-1

20
12

1+
 d

ay
s

To
ta

ls

Bl
ue

cr
os

s
6,

41
7.

60
$ 

   
   

11
3%

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

0%
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
0%

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

0%
(7

20
.2

5)
$ 

   
   

   
   

-1
3%

5,
69

7.
35

$ 
   

   
   

  
1.

60
%

In
te

rc
ep

t
30

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

0.
08

%
M

ed
ic

ar
e

89
,2

48
.1

5
$ 

   
 

74
%

9,
60

7.
00

$ 
   

   
8%

11
,7

05
.8

0
$ 

   
 

10
%

3,
97

1.
80

$ 
   

   
3%

5,
46

7.
19

$ 
   

   
   

 
5%

11
9,

99
9.

94
$ 

   
   

33
.7

9%
M

ed
ic

ai
d

49
,3

79
.9

9
$ 

   
 

89
%

1,
87

4.
83

$ 
   

   
3%

1,
01

0.
86

$ 
   

   
2%

1,
32

0.
91

$ 
   

   
2%

1,
63

6.
35

$ 
   

   
   

 
3%

55
,2

22
.9

4
$ 

   
   

  
15

.5
5%

O
th

er
/C

om
m

er
cia

l
17

,9
47

.6
8

$ 
   

 
29

%
11

,8
50

.9
8

$ 
   

 
19

%
14

,8
77

.1
5

$ 
   

 
24

%
3,

24
5.

85
$ 

   
   

5%
12

,9
54

.2
6

$ 
   

   
 

21
%

60
,8

75
.9

2
$ 

   
   

  
17

.1
4%

Pa
tie

nt
39

,3
12

.3
3

$ 
   

 
35

%
20

,7
33

.4
4

$ 
   

 
19

%
17

,8
36

.7
9

$ 
   

 
16

%
17

,1
21

.5
1

$ 
   

 
15

%
17

,0
35

.0
1

$ 
   

   
 

15
%

11
2,

03
9.

08
$ 

   
   

31
.5

5%
W

or
ke

r's
 C

om
p

0%
1,

01
8.

64
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

01
8.

64
$ 

   
   

   
  

0.
29

%

TO
TA

L
20

2,
60

5.
75

$ 
 

45
,0

84
.8

9
$ 

   
 

45
,4

30
.6

0
$ 

   
 

25
,6

60
.0

7
$ 

   
 

36
,3

72
.5

6
$ 

   
   

 
35

5,
15

3.
87

$ 
   

   

57
%

13
%

13
%

7%
10

%
10

0%
10

0.
00

%

EM
S 

BI
LL

IN
G 

AG
IN

G 
RE

PO
RT

Ju
ly

 1
, 2

02
0 

to
 Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

02
1

Re
po

rt
 a

s o
f D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

02
0



19
05

19
10

19
13

19
14

19
15

19
17

19
26

19
28

19
29

19
30

19
31

20
03

W
in

te
r 

Co
m

m
un

ity
Po

lic
e 

Fi
tn

es
s

O
ak

 H
ill

Fi
re

 T
ra

in
in

g
W

el
ln

es
s

He
al

th
y 

Fi
re

 
21

1
By

rn
e

Fe
st

iv
al

Se
rv

ice
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

Ce
m

et
er

ie
s

Bu
ild

in
g

Gr
an

t
An

dr
os

co
gg

in
Ve

nd
in

g
Pr

ev
en

tio
n

Fa
irv

ie
w

Do
na

tio
ns

JA
G

(1
5,

09
9.

19
)

$  
   

   
   

  
5,

92
8.

63
$ 

   
   

   
  

4,
76

9.
53

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
33

,0
10

.9
4

$ 
   

   
   

 
(2

0,
65

7.
32

)
$ 

   
   

  
3,

46
0.

06
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
36

2.
37

$ 
   

   
   

  
(3

12
.7

0)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

79
1.

12
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
(5

66
,3

03
.7

1)
$ 

   
  

50
1.

65
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
2,

80
8.

57
$ 

   
   

   
   

   

71
2.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
75

8.
63

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

,8
79

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

33
2.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

33
9.

67
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
30

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
56

4.
26

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

70
3.

02
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
49

5.
09

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

12
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 
(1

5,
09

9.
19

)
$ 

   
   

   
 

6,
30

0.
96

$ 
   

   
   

  
4,

76
9.

53
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

33
,7

39
.5

7
$ 

   
   

   
 

1,
22

1.
68

$ 
   

   
   

  
2,

89
5.

80
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
36

2.
37

$ 
   

   
   

  
(6

83
.7

2)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

79
6.

03
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
(5

66
,3

03
.7

1)
$ 

   
  

38
1.

65
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
2,

80
8.

57
$ 

   
   

   
   

   

20
06

20
08

20
10

20
13

20
14

20
19

20
20

20
25

20
30

20
34

20
37

20
38

Ho
m

el
an

d
St

at
e 

Dr
ug

O
UI

Sp
ee

d
La

w
 E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t

Co
m

m
un

ity
ED

UL
Bu

lle
tp

ro
of

Co
m

m
un

ity
Gr

e
PE

AC
E

Se
cu

rit
y

M
on

ey
Gr

an
t

Gr
an

t
Tr

ai
ni

ng
CD

BG
Co

rd
s

Pa
rk

in
g

Un
de

ra
ge

 D
rin

k
Ve

st
s

Ac
tio

n 
Te

am
1,

55
0.

98
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
(1

12
,9

03
.5

2)
$ 

   
   

1,
68

1.
39

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

06
6.

05
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
75

2.
59

$ 
   

   
   

  
(1

0,
73

8.
25

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

97
3,

26
6.

67
$ 

   
 

37
,3

53
.6

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

(2
,0

05
.8

7)
$ 

   
   

   
  

(2
,6

85
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

   
9,

65
9.

79
$ 

   
   

   
 

18
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

$ 
   

   
 

10
,8

33
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
4,

05
5.

27
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
50

4.
10

$ 
   

   
   

  
1,

20
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

36
3,

88
4.

63
$ 

   
   

 
2,

21
8.

62
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
51

,7
42

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
5,

84
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

67
,1

26
.8

1
$ 

   
   

   
3,

00
7.

27
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
88

1.
76

$ 
   

   
   

   
7,

59
4.

71
$ 

   
   

   
  

60
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
84

6,
57

1.
29

$ 
   

   
 

76
,3

04
.2

2
$ 

   
   

   
 

1,
65

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
8,

88
0.

56
$ 

   
   

   
 

1,
55

0.
98

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

(1
80

,0
30

.3
3)

$ 
   

  
9,

50
7.

12
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
23

9.
56

$ 
   

   
   

   
3,

66
1.

98
$ 

   
   

   
  

(1
0,

13
8.

25
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

49
0,

58
0.

01
$ 

   
39

,5
72

.2
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
(2

6,
56

8.
09

)
$ 

   
   

   
1,

51
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

77
9.

23
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
18

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
$ 

   
   

20
44

20
45

20
47

20
50

20
51

20
52

20
53

20
54

20
55

20
56

20
57

20
58

Fe
de

ra
l D

ru
g

Fo
re

st
Am

er
ic

an
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Pr

oj
ec

t
Na

tu
re

St
 Lo

ui
s

EM
S 

Tr
an

sp
or

t
W

or
k4

M
E-

La
ke

 A
ub

ur
n

AS
PC

A
Ba

rk
er

 M
ill

s 
Di

s
M

on
ey

M
an

ag
em

en
t

Fi
re

fig
ht

er
 G

ra
nt

Lif
es

av
er

Ca
no

py
Co

ns
er

va
nc

y
Be

lls
Ca

pi
ta

l R
es

er
ve

PA
L

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d
Gr

an
t

Gr
ee

nw
ay

D
17

0,
77

7.
82

$ 
   

   
   

 
4,

34
5.

34
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
9.

35
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
97

5.
05

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
,9

84
.3

1
$ 

   
   

   
18

7,
45

6.
89

$ 
   

   
   

(1
3,

33
9.

97
)

$ 
   

   
   

12
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
80

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

(2
,5

97
.4

3)
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
$ 

   
   

 

2,
02

6.
64

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

7,
84

0.
58

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

0,
99

0.
32

$ 
   

   
   

63
,5

88
.3

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

9,
52

2.
60

$ 
   

   
   

  
76

2.
28

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

55
,8

74
.4

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

2,
71

4.
70

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

10
9,

21
6.

10
$ 

   
   

   
 

4,
34

5.
34

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

18
9.

35
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

(9
,5

22
.6

0)
$ 

   
   

   
 

97
5.

05
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
28

,0
62

.6
1

$ 
   

   
   

28
2,

57
2.

81
$ 

   
   

  
(1

6,
05

4.
67

)
$ 

   
   

   
12

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

80
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
(2

,5
97

.4
3)

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

$ 
   

   

20
63

20
64

20
65

20
67

20
68

20
70

20
75

20
76

20
77

21
00

22
01

25
00

CO
PS

 S
to

p
M

DO
T 

So
pe

rs
St

at
e 

Bi
-

Ho
m

et
ow

n
No

rt
he

rn
Ke

ep
s M

ai
ne

Ke
ep

s M
ai

ne
CT

CI
 G

ra
m

t
EL

HS
ED

I 
Pa

rk
s &

Sc
ho

ol
 V

io
le

nc
e

M
ill

 C
ul

ve
rt

Ce
nt

en
ia

l P
ar

ad
e

He
ro

s B
an

ne
rs

Bo
rd

er
s G

ra
nt

Le
ad

er
ca

st
He

al
th

y
He

al
th

y 
II

Fu
nd

ra
isi

ng
Gr

an
t

Re
cr

ea
tio

n
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

6,
09

4.
03

)
$ 

   
   

  
(1

,1
24

.0
0)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

9.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

0,
60

1.
70

$ 
   

   
 

(3
,5

00
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,4
84

,4
07

.1
8)

$ 
 

70
,2

69
.1

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

37
6,

48
1.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

33
2,

88
6.

62
$ 

   
   

 
15

7,
47

5.
89

$ 
   

   
   

26
2,

51
2.

00
$ 

   
   

  
13

9.
25

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

47
9,

61
1.

65
$ 

   
   

   
  

37
6,

48
1.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

11
,6

14
.1

2
$ 

   
   

   
41

4.
17

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
,2

79
.2

2
$ 

   
   

   
12

6,
24

3.
86

$ 
   

   
 

17
3,

03
2.

44
$ 

   
   

   
18

2,
45

7.
37

$ 
   

   
  

54
8,

69
9.

12
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
7,

70
8.

15
)

$ 
   

   
  

(1
,5

38
.1

7)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
9.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
2,

32
2.

48
$ 

   
   

 
(3

,5
00

.0
0)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

20
6,

64
2.

76
$ 

   
   

 
(1

5,
55

6.
55

)
$ 

   
   

   
80

,0
54

.6
3

$ 
   

   
   

 
13

9.
25

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,4

84
,4

07
.1

8)
$ 

 
1,

18
1.

70
$ 

   
   

   
   

   

26
00

Au
bu

rn
 

26
00

26
00

26
00

26
00

26
00

26
00

26
00

26
00

26
00

26
00

M
em

or
y 

Ca
re

26
00

$ 
   

   
M

al
l

Do
w

nt
ow

n
Au

bu
rn

 In
du

st
ria

l
Au

bu
rn

 P
la

za
Au

bu
rn

 P
la

za
 II

W
eb

st
er

 S
ch

oo
l

Ha
rt

t  
Tr

an
sp

or
t

62
 S

pr
in

g 
St

M
in

ot
 A

ve
48

 H
am

ps
hi

re
 S

t
Fa

cil
ity

M
ill

br
an

Fu
t

TI
F 

9
TI

F 
10

TI
F 

12
TI

F 
13

TI
F 

14
TI

F 
16

TI
F 

19
TI

F 
20

TI
F 

21
TI

F 
22

TI
F 

23
TI

F 
24

T
19

2,
29

7.
32

$ 
   

   
   

 
(4

77
,9

18
.1

3)
$ 

   
   

(3
88

,7
67

.5
4)

$ 
   

   
   

   
41

1,
53

7.
25

$ 
   

   
  

(7
63

,2
70

.8
2)

$ 
   

   
(0

.0
1)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
29

,9
15

.2
3

$ 
   

   
   

1,
12

0.
90

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

19
4.

75
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
14

7.
27

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
$ 

   
   

 

45
6,

31
5.

88
$ 

   
   

   
 

83
7,

34
9.

00
$ 

   
   

 
17

2,
80

9.
75

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

31
9,

92
4.

38
$ 

   
   

  
46

5,
98

7.
95

$ 
   

   
 

30
,4

35
.1

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
32

,5
31

.4
2

$ 
   

   
   

58
,9

78
.3

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

49
,6

06
.6

3
$ 

   
   

   
 

83
,9

37
.2

5
$ 

   
   

   
11

8,
29

2.
78

$ 
   

   
19

0,
09

3.
65

$ 
   

   
   

  
$ 

   
   

 

61
5

50
0

23
$

22
0

68
3

00
$

75
18

2
23

$
43

9
09

2
00

$
15

21
7

58
$

32
57

8
92

$
29

48
9

19
$

12
40

1
66

$
20

98
4

31
$

12
7

13
2

98
$

16
9

91
8

37
$

$



City of Auburn, Maine 
“Maine’s City of Opportunity” 

___________________________      ______

Financial Services 

60 Court Street  Suite 411  Auburn, ME 04210 
(207) 333-6600 Voice  (207) 333-6601 Automated  (207) 333-6620 Fax 

www.auburnmaine.org 

To: Phillip Crowell, City Manager 
From: Jill Eastman, Finance Director 
Re: Financial Reports for January 2021  

Attached you will find a Statement of Net Assets and a Statement of Activities and budget to actual 
reports for Ingersoll Turf Facility for revenue and expenditures as of January 31, 2021.  

INGERSOLL TURF FACILITY 

Statement of Net Assets: 
The Statement of Net Assets lists current assets, noncurrent assets, liabilities and net assets as of 
January 31, 2021.  

Current Assets: 
As of the end of January 2021 the total current assets of Ingersoll Turf Facility were $225,983. This 
consisted of cash and cash equivalents of $225,983.   

Noncurrent Assets: 
Ingersoll’s noncurrent assets are the building and equipment that was purchased, less depreciation. The 
total value of the noncurrent assets as of January 31, 2021 were $117,249.  

Liabilities: 
Ingersoll had accounts payable of $360 as of January 31, 2021 and an interfund payable of d$39,441. 
  
Statement of Activities: 

The statement of activities shows the current operating revenue collected for the fiscal year and the 
operating expenses as well as any nonoperating revenue and expenses. 

The operating revenues for Ingersoll Turf Facility through January 2021 are $52,510. This revenue comes 
from the sponsorships, programs, rental income and batting cages. 

The operating expenses for Ingersoll Turf Facility through January 2021 were $85,982. These expenses 
include personnel costs, supplies, utilities, repairs, capital purchases and maintenance.  

As of January 2021, Ingersoll has an operating loss of $33,471 compared to a net loss in December of 
$32,985.  

As of January 31, 2021, Ingersoll has a decrease in net assets of $33,471. 

The budget to actual reports for revenue and expenditures, show that the revenue for FY21 compared 
to FY 20.  
 



Jan 31, Dec 31, Increase/
2021 2020 (Decrease)

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 225,983$  225,878$    105$          
Interfund receivables/payables -$            -                 
Accounts receivable -                -                  -                 

Total current assets 225,983    225,878      105            
Noncurrent assets:

Capital assets:
Buildings 672,279    672,279      -                 
Equipment 119,673    119,673      -                 
Land improvements 18,584      18,584        -                 
     Less accumulated depreciation (693,287)   (693,287)     -                 

Total noncurrent assets 117,249    117,249      -                 
Total assets 343,232    343,127      105            

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 360$         318$           42              
Interfund payable 39,441$    38,891$      550            
Total liabilities 39,801      39,209        592            

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets 117,249$  117,249$    -$               
Unrestricted 186,182$  186,669$    (487)$         

Total net assets 303,431$  303,918$    (487)$         

Statement of Net Assets
Ingersoll Turf Facility

January 31, 2021
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Fund



CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

Ingersoll Turf Facility
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Statement of Activities
 January 31, 2021

Ingersoll
Turf

Facility
Operating revenues:

Charges for services 52,510$         

Operating expenses:
Personnel 75,847            
Supplies 718                 
Utilities 7,192              
Repairs and maintenance 543                 
Rent -                      
Depreciation -                      
Capital expenses -                      
Other expenses 1,682              

Total operating expenses 85,982            

Operating  gain (loss) (33,472)          

Nonoperating revenue (expense):
Interest income -                      
Interest expense (debt service) -                      

Total nonoperating expense -                      

Gain (Loss) before transfer (33,472)          

Transfers out -                      

Change in net assets (33,472)          

Total net assets, July 1 336,903         

Total net assets, January 31, 2021 303,431$       



AC
TU

AL
AC

TU
AL

FY
 2

02
1

R
EV

EN
U

ES
%

 O
F

FY
 2

02
0

R
EV

EN
U

ES
%

 O
F

R
EV

EN
U

E 
SO

U
R

C
E

B
U

D
G

ET
TH

R
U

 J
AN

 2
02

1
B

U
D

G
ET

B
U

D
G

ET
TH

R
U

 J
AN

 2
02

0
B

U
D

G
ET

C
H

AR
G

E 
FO

R
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

  S
po

ns
or

sh
ip

25
,0

00
$

8,
82

5
$

35
.3

0%
25

,0
00

$
8,

32
5

$
33

.3
0%

  B
at

tin
g 

C
ag

es
13

,0
00

$
9,

28
0

$
71

.3
8%

13
,0

00
$

9,
07

5
$

69
.8

1%
  P

ro
gr

am
s

90
,0

00
$

2,
33

7
$

2.
60

%
90

,0
00

$
60

,2
45

$
66

.9
4%

  R
en

ta
l I

nc
om

e
10

2,
00

0
$

31
,1

77
$

30
.5

7%
10

2,
00

0
$

61
,2

87
$

60
.0

9%
   

  T
O

TA
L 

C
H

AR
G

E 
FO

R
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

23
0,

00
0

$
51

,6
19

$
22

.4
4%

23
0,

00
0

$
13

8,
93

2
$

60
.4

1%

IN
TE

R
ES

T 
O

N
 IN

VE
ST

M
EN

TS
-

$
89

1
$

-
$

17
8

$

G
R

AN
D

 T
O

TA
L 

R
EV

EN
U

ES
23

0,
00

0
$

52
,5

10
$

22
.8

3%
23

0,
00

0
$

13
9,

11
0

$
60

.4
8%

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
AU

B
U

R
N

, M
AI

N
E

R
EV

EN
U

ES
 - 

IN
G

ER
SO

LL
 T

U
R

F 
FA

C
IL

IT
Y

Th
ro

ug
h 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

31
, 2

02
1 

co
m

pa
re

d 
to

 J
an

ua
ry

 3
1,

 2
02

0



AC
TU

AL
AC

TU
AL

FY
 2

02
1

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

%
 O

F
FY

 2
02

0
EX

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

ES
%

 O
F

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

B
U

D
G

ET
TH

R
U

 J
AN

 2
02

1
B

U
D

G
ET

B
U

D
G

ET
TH

R
U

 J
AN

 2
02

0
B

U
D

G
ET

D
iff

er
en

ce

  S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

Be
ne

fit
s

18
7,

54
6

$
75

,8
47

$
40

.4
4%

14
9,

33
1

$
44

,0
03

$
29

.4
7%

31
,8

44
$ 

   
   

   
  P

ur
ch

as
ed

 S
er

vi
ce

s
14

,7
00

$
2,

22
5

$
15

.1
4%

18
,1

60
$

3,
25

2
$

17
.9

1%
(1

,0
27

)
$ 

   
   

   
 

  P
ro

gr
am

s
18

,5
00

$
-

$
0.

00
%

17
,0

00
$

12
,6

78
$

74
.5

8%
(1

2,
67

8)
$ 

   
   

 
  S

up
pl

ie
s

3,
75

0
$

71
8

$
19

.1
5%

4,
90

0
$

50
2

$
10

.2
4%

21
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

  U
til

iti
es

25
,6

50
$

7,
19

2
$

28
.0

4%
25

,1
00

$
8,

11
8

$
32

.3
4%

(9
26

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
  I

ns
ur

an
ce

 P
re

m
iu

m
s

-
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

-
$

-
$

11
,0

00
$

-
$

0.
00

%
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

25
0,

14
6

$
85

,9
82

$
34

.3
7%

22
5,

49
1

$
68

,5
53

$
30

.4
0%

17
,4

29
$ 

   
   

   

G
R

AN
D

 T
O

TA
L 

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

25
0,

14
6

$
85

,9
82

$
34

.3
7%

22
5,

49
1

$
68

,5
53

$
30

.4
0%

17
,4

29
$

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
AU

B
U

R
N

, M
AI

N
E

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

 - 
IN

G
ER

SO
LL

 T
U

R
F 

FA
C

IL
IT

Y
Th

ro
ug

h 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
31

, 2
02

1 
co

m
pa

re
d 

to
 J

an
ua

ry
 3

1,
 2

02
0



City of Auburn, Maine 
“Maine’s City of Opportunity” 

___________________________      ______

Financial Services 

60 Court Street  Suite 411  Auburn, ME 04210 
(207) 333-6600 Voice  (207) 333-6601 Automated  (207) 333-6620 Fax 

www.auburnmaine.org 

To: Phillip Crowell, City Manager 
From: Jill Eastman, Finance Director 
Re: Arena Financial Reports for January 31, 2021  

Attached you will find a Statement of Net Assets and a Statement of Activities and budget to actual 
reports for Norway Savings Bank Arena for revenue and expenditures as of January 31, 2021.  

NORWAY SAVINGS BANK ARENA 

Statement of Net Assets: 
The Statement of Net Assets lists current assets, noncurrent assets, liabilities and net assets and shows a 
comparison to the previous month, in this case, December 31, 2020.  

Current Assets: 
As of the end of January 2021 the total current assets of Norway Savings Bank Arena were ($1,443,939). 
These consisted of cash and cash equivalents of $242,930, accounts receivable of $124,704, and an 
interfund payable of $1,811,573. 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Norway’s noncurrent assets are equipment that was purchased, less depreciation (depreciation is 
posted at year end). The total value of the noncurrent assets as of January 31, 2021 were $244,326.  

Liabilities: 
Norway Arena had accounts payable of $1,573 as of January 31, 2021.  

Statement of Activities: 

The statement of activities shows the current operating revenue collected for the fiscal year and the 
operating expenses as well as any nonoperating revenue and expenses. 

The operating revenues for Norway Arena through January 2021 are $490,067. This revenue comes from 
the concessions, sign advertisements, pro shop lease, youth programming, shinny hockey, public skating 
and ice rentals. 

The operating expenses for Norway Arena through January 2021 were $419,535. These expenses 
include personnel costs, supplies, utilities, repairs, capital purchases and maintenance.  
 
As of January 2021, Norway Arena has an operating and net gain of $70,532. 
 
As of January 31, 2021, Norway Arena has an increase in net assets of $70,532. 
 
The budget to actual reports for revenue and expenditures, with comparison to the same period last 
year show that revenue for FY21 is $123,099 less than in FY20 and expenditures in F21 are $2,735 less 
than last year in January. 



January 31, December 31, Increase/
2021 2020 (Decrease)

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 242,930$        242,930$              -$                   
Interfund receivables (1,811,573)$    (1,966,179)$          154,606$       
Prepaid Rent -$                          -$                   
Accounts receivable 124,704          120,622                4,082$           

Total current assets (1,443,939)      (1,602,627)            158,688         
Noncurrent assets:

Capital assets:
Buildings 58,223            58,223                  -                     
Equipment 514,999          514,999                -                     
Land improvements -                      -                             -                     
     Less accumulated depreciation (328,896)         (279,828)               (49,068)          

Total noncurrent assets 244,326          293,394                (49,068)          
Total assets (1,199,613)      (1,309,233)            109,620         

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 1,573$            577$                      996$              
Net OPEB liability 44,026$          44,026$                -$                   
Net pension liability 60,901            60,901                  -                     
Total liabilities 106,500          105,504                996                 

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets 244,326$        293,394$              (49,068)$        
Unrestricted (1,550,439)$    (1,708,131)$          157,692$       

Total net assets (1,306,113)$    (1,414,737)$          108,624$       

Statement of Net Assets
Norway Savings Bank Arena

January 31, 2021
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Fund

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE



CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

Norway Savings Bank Arena
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Statement of Activities
 January 31, 2021

Norway
Savings
Arena

Operating revenues:
Charges for services 490,067$       

Operating expenses:
Personnel 160,761         
Supplies 43,233            
Utilities 135,195         
Repairs and maintenance 29,335            
Insurance Premium 25,820            
Depreciation
Capital expenses -                      
Other expenses 25,191            

Total operating expenses 419,535         

Operating  gain (loss) 70,532            

Nonoperating revenue (expense):
Interest income -                      
Interest expense (debt service)

Total nonoperating expense -                      

Gain (Loss) before transfer 70,532            

Transfers out -                      

Change in net assets 70,532            

Total net assets, July 1 (1,376,645)     

Total net assets, January 31, 2021 (1,306,113)$   



AC
TU

AL
AC

TU
AL

FY
 2

02
1

RE
VE

NU
ES

%
 O

F
FY

 2
02

0
RE

VE
NU

ES
%

 O
F

RE
VE

NU
E 

SO
UR

CE
BU

DG
ET

TH
RU

 J
AN

 2
02

1
BU

DG
ET

BU
DG

ET
TH

RU
 J

AN
 2

02
0

BU
DG

ET
VA

RI
AN

CE

CH
AR

G
E 

FO
R 

SE
RV

IC
ES

  C
on

cs
si

on
s

16
,5

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

16
,5

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
,5

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
63

.6
4%

(1
0,

50
0)

$ 
   

  S
ka

te
 R

en
ta

ls
7,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%
7,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%
-

$ 
   

   
   

  
  P

ep
si

 V
en

di
ng

 M
ac

hi
ne

s
3,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%
3,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
51

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
.1

0%
(5

13
)

$ 
   

   
   

  G
am

es
 V

en
di

ng
 M

ac
hi

ne
s

3,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

3,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

84
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
28

.2
7%

(8
48

)
$ 

   
   

   
  V

en
di

ng
 F

oo
d

3,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0.
17

%
3,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
32

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
.7

0%
(3

16
)

$ 
   

   
   

  S
po

ns
or

sh
ip

s
23

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
10

1,
62

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

44
.1

8%
23

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
13

5,
30

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

58
.8

3%
(3

3,
67

5)
$ 

   
  P

ro
 S

ho
p

7,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
45

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
.8

4%
7,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
3,

68
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
52

.5
7%

(2
,2

21
)

$ 
   

  
  P

ro
gr

am
s

20
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%
27

,5
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%
-

$ 
   

   
   

  
  R

en
ta

l I
nc

om
e

72
7,

85
0

$ 
   

   
  

37
2,

61
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
51

.1
9%

74
4,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

45
1,

72
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
60

.7
2%

(7
9,

10
6)

$ 
   

  C
am

ps
/C

lin
ic

s
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
14

,3
60

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

28
.7

2%
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
6,

78
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

58
0

$ 
   

   
 

  T
ou

rn
am

en
ts

55
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%
55

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
3,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
6.

36
%

(3
,5

00
)

$ 
   

  
   

  T
O

TA
L 

CH
AR

G
E 

FO
R 

SE
RV

IC
ES

1,
12

2,
85

0
$ 

   
  

49
0,

06
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
43

.6
4%

1,
14

6,
50

0
$ 

   
  

61
3,

16
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
53

.4
8%

(1
23

,0
99

)
$ 

CI
TY

 O
F 

AU
BU

RN
, M

AI
NE

RE
VE

NU
ES

 - 
NO

RW
AY

 S
AV

IN
G

S 
BA

NK
 A

RE
NA

Th
ro

ug
h 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

31
, 2

02
1 

co
m

pa
re

d 
to

 J
an

ua
ry

 3
1,

 2
02

0



AC
TU

AL
AC

TU
AL

FY
 2

02
1

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

%
 O

F
FY

 2
02

0
EX

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

ES
%

 O
F

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

B
U

D
G

ET
TH

R
U

 J
AN

 2
02

1
B

U
D

G
ET

B
U

D
G

ET
TH

R
U

 J
AN

 2
02

0
B

U
D

G
ET

VA
R

IA
N

C
E

  S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

Be
ne

fit
s

38
0,

99
0

$
16

0,
76

1
$

42
.2

0%
34

7,
73

6
$

17
4,

32
5

$
50

.1
3%

(1
3,

56
4)

$ 
   

  P
ur

ch
as

ed
 S

er
vi

ce
s

14
5,

00
0

$
80

,3
46

$
55

.4
1%

49
,5

00
$

61
,1

74
$

12
3.

58
%

19
,1

73
$ 

   
 

  S
up

pl
ie

s
77

,0
00

$
43

,2
33

$
56

.1
5%

68
,1

50
$

56
,7

85
$

83
.3

2%
(1

3,
55

2)
$ 

   
  U

til
iti

es
24

4,
65

0
$

13
5,

19
5

$
55

.2
6%

23
8,

00
0

$
12

7,
98

6
$

53
.7

8%
7,

20
9

$ 
   

   
  C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

50
,0

00
$

-
$

0.
00

%
15

,0
00

$
2,

00
0

$
13

.3
3%

(2
,0

00
)

$ 
   

  
  R

en
t

-
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

-
$ 

   
   

   
  

89
7,

64
0

$
41

9,
53

5
$

46
.7

4%
71

8,
38

6
$

42
2,

27
0

$
58

.7
8%

(2
,7

35
)

$

G
R

AN
D

 T
O

TA
L 

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

89
7,

64
0

$
41

9,
53

5
$

46
.7

4%
71

8,
38

6
$

42
2,

27
0

$
58

.7
8%

(2
,7

35
)

$ 
   

  

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
AU

B
U

R
N

, M
AI

N
E

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

 - 
N

O
R

W
AY

 S
AV

IN
G

S 
B

AN
K

 A
R

EN
A

Th
ro

ug
h 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

31
, 2

02
1 

co
m

pa
re

d 
to

 J
an

ua
ry

 3
1,

 2
02

0



 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 

 
 
Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  February 16, 2021  
 
Author:  Glen E. Holmes, Director of Business and Community Development 

Subject:  Executive Session regarding a Letter of support for local business applying for State Grant 
 
Information:   
Seeking to inform the Council of a letter of support for business expansion. Details to be discussed in Executive 
session in accordance with Title 1 Subsection 405 (6) (C) below 

C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently 
attached to real property or interests therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development 
only if premature disclosures of the information would prejudice the competitive or bargaining position of the 
body or agency; 

 

City Budgetary Impacts:  TBD 
 

 
Staff Recommended Action: provide feedback to inform.  
 

 
Previous Meetings and History: N/A 
 

 
City Manager Comments:  
 

I concur with the recommendation.  Signature: _______________________________________ 

Attachments: None. 
 

 
 

 


